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Lilliston, Melinda /

Frem: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, January 14, 2010 8:37 AM

To: ‘realestate@aimeecaliahan.com’

Subject: RE: Manager/Principal address change. L0O9000084228

[ ————

Good morning Aimee,
These are the addresses you can change by sending us an email

¢ Principal Office (must be a physical address)

¢ Mailing address

« Officer/Director, Manager/Managing Member and General Partner addresses

- If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out the appropriate form and pay the statutory filing fee.
Forms are available from our web page at: www.sunbiz.org, from the homepage (on the left) select *“PRINT FILING
FORMS". The fee is $25.00.

The change of address request {other than the registered agent address) has been forwarded to the appropriate
section for processing. FYI: | noticed that you haven't filed your 2010 Annual Report as of this date. That fee is
$138.75. You can change the Registered Agent's address on that report and not have to pay the $25.00 fee in addition
to the Annual Repert fee,

Thanks,

Tom

From: realestate@aimeecallahan.com [mailto:realestate@aimeecall ahan.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 1:25 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Manager/Principal address change.

Please change the Manager and Principal address to:
220 North East 12th Avenue Lot 125, Homestead, FL., 33030.
For Aimée Callahan Professional Limited Liability Company.

Aimée Callahan.

Realtor.

ASP,CDPE,CIPS,CRIS,CPMS,CREP,GR EEN,GRI,MREP,SRES.
AHWD,e-PRO,RSPS,5FR,TRC.

REBAC & CLHMS Member, CRS candidate (FL & MA Chapters)
Appraiser Trainee.

Mortgage Banker.

FIABCI Member.

Florida Association of Mortgage Brokers, Miami Chapter Member.
U.S.GREEN BUILDING COUNCIL, South Florida Chapter Member.
National Association of Hispanic Real Estate Professionals, Broward Chapter Member.
Certified Notary Signing Agent.

Cell: 954-548-0204.

www.aimeecallahan.com

www . proxiopro.com/agent/aimeecallahan

Century 21 Towne & Country

200 North East Second Drive

Homestead,FL,33030.
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